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	To: 
· Administrations of Member States of the Union, 
· ITU-T Sector Members, 
· ITU-T Associates participating in the work of Study Group 3 and 
· ITU-T Academia 



	Subject:
	Fellowships for meeting of Study Group 3
Geneva, 27-31 May 2013
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Dear Sir/Madam,

I should like to inform you that due to budgetary constraints for the 2013 meeting, only one partial fellowship will be granted per eligible administration that is selected.   
Yours faithfully,
Malcolm Johnson
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau
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